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Washington, D.C. 200,77 -

,

~

Dear Mr. Chairmant -

,,

-1'm pleased to respond to the questions raised at our tarlier meeting of
' April 25 and in Mr. Gorinscn's letter of June 11,1979 relating to the
. accident at Threa Hils Island. ~

_;g . a - ;
, f ,

,.. . .

IWe have teved to provide thorough answers to your questions; however, the
~

Cc;m:1snon has not reviewed the enclosures in-detail and may have additional
, coments later, particularly with regard to Questien V. Tabs A through F

, d ~ provido responses to those questions raised both at the April 26 inesting
.

and in the June 11 fatter. . Tabs A through E respond to Questions I through
.

V. of thet April 26 requesti and Tab F: answers Question 1 frco the June 11,

request. Please note that two ~of ther three questions from the June 11 - -

lettar duplicate the April 26 request, and therefore are not reanswered..
In addition, we are iniclosing a copy of the scope of work between the firm'

'Rogovin, Starn, and Huga , Washington, D.C and the Nuclear Regulatory
---Commission. 1 - '*- ' ~

/ .
'.

,-%R ^--J' .. ''
>

-~. , . , , , .
T here these responses satisfy ycur needs. Please advise me'if we can be
of any further assistance, ~ w as -'

..

- %ceriW*Y, . , ,.

, } -Sincerely,-

Original signed by,
'

C/R NOTE: This letter: has been c?aared with all
.

Comissioners. .Respon s to the Ques- ' M8 W *
'tions have been revi ,ed.to: incorporate

Comissioner coment's. ' The enclosures 1 p . Hendrie. q 7q .L
-i' >Vhowever, have not been reviewed in

dknclosures:Also,, Jim Fitzgerald has seen -NOTE FOR FILE:tail.
the le'tter and enc.losures; NRR - written response w/ backup to Ques-

SECY:r As Stated * he concurs in its dispatch. tions I, III, and IV of 4/26 request.
gsch 6/_25 m The 1. tteN asibeen'approvedP - written response w/ backup to Questione h

by Cars.u'om signature V of the 4/26 request.m
h-d 3 IE - written response to question II ofOCM j OCM OCM - . 21

HFontecilla WMDorie JMHendrie - w T/26 request.n.
6/ '/79 5/ /70 A/ /70 volt -ccMin=+ art final rascense to this

S #PB AP8 IAP oue ; tion by phone .
., , , , , , .

J :- m .i. Leo ,e pensa-w/tteku F to-L ; t+c r

J ADiPalo:dd
.

. SKConver HS3assett c E6/11 racuos: , op t Eco m,o. ...

, M, eY
,
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WJiCRANDUM FORT Chairman Hendrie
~

FRGi: . Lee V. Gossick, Executive Otracter for Operations

SUBJECT: - NOTES AND QUESTIONS FROM THE PRESIDEN* 'S C0fEISSION ON TMI

t
'

Attached for your signature is a proposed letter re:ponding to questions
subaitted by the President's Canission on THI on April 26 and June ll,1979
covering a nur.ber of areas related to the THI accident. Tne two sets of.

questions frtra the President's Comission are attached to this ccmcrandum.
-

. ., ._ -

>

,.

'

Lee V. Cossick
' '

' . Executive Director for Operaticns, ,

_
, , , ,

Attac. Scents: I'
'

'

- As Stated.. y
'_

HOC'D.- ' g

cc w/ attachments * Ccamissioner Gilinsky NOTE FOR FILE:
Cornissioner Kennedy 1NRRsprovided MPA with written res-
Ccenissiener Bradford penses (plus backup documentation) to

'
-

- Cccmissioner Ahearne question I, III, and IV of the 4/26
OPE - - request.'

OGc RYAM-SP provided MPA with written responses
SECY (pTus backup cocumentation) to question

V of the 4/26 request.
CONTACT: A. DiPalo, MPA v cc,. m A4 L IE provided MPA with a written response

49-27721 Nms . 4 f To question II c' the 4/26 request.
MPA coordinated the final response to

*Arswers to questions only; hattup docucentation no; included. this questien by
telephon1.bcc: Central File fgg77 boo NRR:pfovitd MPA with written response

E00 Read F le cp eTiiTus backup documentatation) to ques-
AB d ie , n e une e uest.,

3
O 541 301

dV .-

AM APB APB IAP MPA EDO.,,,c,

ADiPalo:dd SKConver_ HSBassett NMHaller LVGossicksuom. ,

.6/19/79 .6/$/79 6/13/79 6L l479 6/ /79me
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The Honorable John G, Kemeny
Chaiman -

President's Cocnission on the. Accident - ,

at inree Mile Island > _

-

2100 M Street, hH . ~ ' ~

Washington,D.C. 20037
~

.,
. , -

Dear Hr. Chair:mns >

I'm pleased to respond to questions ~ raised at ur earite meeting of
April ZG and in Mr. Corinson' letter of June 1,1979 relating to the
accident at Three Mila Island.

Ua have tried.to provide thorough ,
.' '

,, ,
* *

swers your questions. Tabs'A
t: trough F provide responses to thos qua iorit raised both at the t@ril 26.

'

c:oeting and in the June 11 letter. b A through E respond to Questions 1 ,

through V of the April 26 request, anc ab F-ensvers Question 1 ffen the
-Juno 11 request. Please note that t ot\the three questions from the
June 11 letter duplicate the April 6 re hest, and t W e are not re-.':

answer e '
'

.
-

-

Ihopetheseresponsessatbfy needs. _P sse advise to if we can be
of any further assistance. ..

,

" ' '''ti -

$1DCGrQly,
' * ~

.,

~
'

*;.. .

.
-

. .

-
.

.

Jcsoph H. liendrie
e -

- Chain::an.

>

Enclosures:
'

[,
'

As Stated. . . . ,

'

>

h

'

.,

54! 302

omc > _

ouwmawa >

omvs * ._ . . - -
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